OIL CONSERVATION DiVISION
DISTRICTY | Hobbs

NEW MEXICO EwvERGY, MINERALS
& NATURAL RESQURCES DEFARTMENT

Jennifer A. Salisbury

CABINET SECRETARY

March 17, 1998

Chance Properties

C/0 Oil Reports & Gas Services Inc.
P.O. Box 755

Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: BROWN #5, UNIT E, S25-T25S-R36E
Gentlemen:

The above salt water disposal well has not been tested, since February 8, 1996. On February 17,
1997, the Oil Conservation Division had a bradenhead test scheduled, but your Company
Representative informed our Field Representative that the well was bad and was to remain shut in,
until repairs were performed and a pressure test was scheduled and approved.

To this date we have no record that any repairs have been done to the well. However, C115
production reports verify that this well has been injecting water for several months.

We request at this time that you shut this well in, until verification that the well is in compliance
with OCD rules. A copy of a current pressure test chart and sundry C103 showing all work
performed on this well is due at this time.

Please note that if no repairs have been done to the well, contact our office 24 hours prior repairs
and pressure tests, so that an OCD Representative may be present to witness.

We will check the status of this well on or around April 20, 1998 for verification of the above.
Sincerely, i
(ote, Zettiom
CHRIS WILLIAMS
District I Supervisor
/sad
cc: Lor Wrotenbery

Gary Wink
file
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